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I

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:39 PM

To | | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-F

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Reguest foﬁconsult NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---

Classification: FOP—SECREEAFAIKAFNOEORN

Good Afternoon,

{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

Thank vou,

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:15 PM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA ‘

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---FOP-SECRETH A OFORN—

(b)(3)

Classification: “FEP—SFERES~FF HEFERN

"I
We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.
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From:\ \ (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 12:50 PM

To:
Ce:

COMM-IMS0O-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: (U) RE: Request foDonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---TOP-SECRETHHGHAMNORORA-
ClassificationTOPS

FYL

| FOIA case number for this action is (b)(3)

From: ‘

Se
To:
Cc:

t: Thursdav, November 1, 2018 10:41 AM

COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | | (b)(3)

Subject: Request for  Fonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---FOR-SEEREF/AHEHNOFORN—

Classification: PP S CRF i it SRR —

Good Morning!

(V)

included the

Please see the attached request forDeview of|  |documents for NRO response to a FOIA request from

which has|  documents for review, treatment, and return to the NRO for our (b)(3)

Michael Ravnitzky. 've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and

response to Mr. Ravnitzky.

(U)

A return emall acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. in addition, please confirm you can access the

Eolder.

(V)

Tha

If there are any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

nk you.
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